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G 0 g E e Bob Ayers <b_ayers@new-hampton.k12.ia.us>

My email

2 messages

Bob Ayers <b_ayers@new-hampton.k12.ia.us> Fri, Apr 8, 2016 at 6:47 AM
To: Dennis Steinlage <Issupply@iowatelecom.net>

Please send quote to:
b_ayers@new-hampton.k12.ia.us

Bob Ayers

Board Secretary

New Hampton Community School District
Phone 641-394-2134 EXT 2031

Fax 641-394-2921

Cell 319-830-1566

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

LS Supply & Rental <Issupply@iowatelecom.net> Fri, Apr 8, 2016 at 10:00 AM
To: Bob Ayers <b_ayers@new-hampton.k12.ia.us>

Revised bid $9,200

Thank You,

Jenny Schwickerath

Ls SLLPPLH § rRental, LLC

PO BoX 63

2202 225th Street

MNew Hawptow, LA 50659

Phone: 641-394-6308 * Fax: 641-394-4769

From: Bob Ayers [mailto:b_ayers@new-hampton.k12.ia.us]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 6:48 AM

To: Dennis Steinlage

Subject: My email

[Quoted text hidden)

1ofl 4/8/2016 11:50 AM



Jerry Tank Masonry Estimate
635 N. Pleasant Hill BT R T

l DATE ESTIMATE #
New Hampﬁ@ﬂ, if& 5@659 , 4/6/2016 392 —_—J

BILLTO

f
| NH High School
l
|

i

 AMOUNT |
9,500.00

DESCRIPTION T ary RATE
2500 SQ FT of Concrete to Install
Concrete will be 4" thick
Tear out all dirt fill haul it away
Tear out concrete on south side door way and part of side walk
Drilling holes 4' deep so concrete don't settle front of door
Will use 1" clean Rock for fill and pack
Rerods will be 36"on center & wired together and braces to hold Rerods up at
each section
4000 mix use
Material & Labor

| Comment:Please call w/Questions Subtotal 9,500.00
cell 641-430-3506
641-394-2645 7% Tax

Total ek 5,500.00

i




